From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 9/20/2013 2:29:05 PM
To: Berman, Janice S (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Annette Beitel
(Annette Beitel@futee.biz); Peter Miller (pmiller@nrdc.org) (pmiller@nrdc.org);
Lara Ettenson (lettenson@nrdc.org) (lettenson@nrdc.org)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: California Technical Forum

Look forward to seeing you. Cab/Muni safely!

Michael

From: Berman, Janice S [mailto:JSBa@pge.com}

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:28 PM

To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Annette Beitel; Lara Ettenson (lettenson@nrdc.org); Peter Miller (pmiller@nrdc.org); Dietz, Sidney;
Berman, Janice S

Subject: California Technical Forum

Michael,
This is the deck we’ll be discussing in about half an hour, on the California Technical Forum,

--Jan

Learn about California’s leading model for energy efficiency and how PG&E works with
customers and stakeholders to achieve success in saving energy.
www.CAEnergyEfficiencyModel.com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease VlSl%httDZ?)%’VWW.DQCPCOmfa%Out/COmEan /privacy/customer/
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